BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 19-22APR13 — Emergency Vehicle Equipment &
Electronics/Accessories Installation

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued April 12,2013

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Bid Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Décuments. Bidders are reminded that receipt
of this addendum Should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s Response Form.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

1. Replace the Response / Pricing Page within the RFB with the attached Revised
Response/Pricing Page.
Note: Item 4.8.10. was added to the Pricing Page.

s, Diffas

By

~Kmy Rol#ins
Senior Buyer

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #2 to Request for Bid 19-22APR13 — Emergency Vehicle
Equipment & Electronics/Accessories Installation, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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County of Boone Purchasing Department
4. RESPONSE FORM
4.1. Company Name:

4.2, Address:

4.3. City/Zip:

4.4. Phone Number:

4.5. Fax Number:

4.6. Federal Ta).( ID:

( ) Corporation

( ) Partnership - Name

( ) Individual/Proprietorship - Individual Name
( ) Other (Specify)

PRICING :
Vehicle #1 — Fully marked Ford Interceptor SUV:

Vehicle #2 — Fully marked Ford Interceptor SUV with LPR:

Vehicle #3 — Fully marked Ford Interceptor SUV K9:

Vehicle #4 — Unmarked Ford Interceptor Sedan Detective vehicle:

Vehicle #5 — Covert Ford F-150 undercover vehicle:

Vehicle #6 — Covert Ford F-150 undercover vehicle with MDT:

% Increase / Decrease 1% Contract Renewal Period

9% Increase / Decrease 2™ Contract Renewal Period

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION:

What are your business hours and days?

List the address/addresses of all shop locations where service will be provided:

4.8.3. Are Appointments necessary?
If YES, how far in advance must an appointment be scheduled?
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4.8.4. Please provide the following information regarding your facility:

Facility Size

# of Install Bays

# of Employees

. Is your firm familiar with LPR technology, specifically LPR manufactured by ELSAG?

. As previously stated in this bid, the County is taking steps to standardize the vehicle
platforms for ease of operation and deputy safety. We are outfitting our vehicles with
Whelen siren and lighting systems.

Is your firm factory trained and certified by Whelen Engineering and are you an
authorized installer and capable of programming the Whelen CanTrol system?

Yes No

Please provide any additional details (not required):

State the time involved to complete a patrol car install/upfit (in calendar work week days) as
requested in sections 2.8.12 —2.8.17:

SUV:

SUV with LPR:

K9 SUV:

Sedan:

Covert Truck:

Covert Truck with MDT:
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4.8.8. Authorized Representative (Sign By Hand):

Type or Print Signed Name:

4.8.9. Today’s Date:

4.8.10. Will you honor the submitted prices for purchase by other public entities who participate
in cooperative purchasing with Boone County, Missouri?

Yes No
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